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Title

TEXT AMENDMENT | Medical Marijuana Dispensary | 22-003953

Description
TO: The Planning Commission
FROM: MPC Staff
DATE: September 6, 2022
SUBJECT: Text Amendment to the City of Savannah Zoning Ordinance
 
Re: Amendment to Section 13.2, 5.4, 9.3-1 and 8.4 (new use 8.4.51). Adding Definition of
“Medical Cannabis Dispensary”
Applicant: Staff initiated
Marcus Lotson, Director of Development Services
MPC FILE NO: 22-003953-ZA
 
ISSUE:
Proposed amendments to the Savannah Zoning Ordinance related to a proposed “Medical
Cannabis Dispensary” use. To add such use in the Table of Permitted Uses, to create a definition
for such use and to establish conditions required to establish such use.

Recommendation
RECOMMENDATION:
MPC staff recommends approval with proposed additions of the amendments to Sections
13.2, 5.4, 9-3.1 and 8.4 (new use 8.4.51) as identified in the staff report.
 
Note: This recommendation could change subject to new information provided at the meeting. Final
decisions will be made by the Commission at the public hearing based on information provided at the
meeting, as well as information submitted for the staff recommendation.
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Review Comments
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